Tour of the Lewisburg Cemetery

Eveline Stanton Gundy; Ph.B ’90; Dean of the College Women, 1897-1904

William Gretzinger; Ph.B ’89; First Registrar; the first administrator at Bucknell.

Frank E. Rockwood; First Dean of the College, 1897-1917; Prof. of Latin, 1885-1917.

Justin Rolph Loomis; President, 1858-1878; Prof. of Natural Sciences, later Prof. of Metaphysics and Moral Philosophy while President.

Freeman Loomis; BA ’66; Prof. of Modern Languages, 1871-1906; Librarian, 1887-1899

Francis W. Tustin; BA ’56; Prof of Natural Science; later Prof. of Latin and Greek; taught in various capacities from 1857 to his death in 1887. First Univ. at Lewisburg graduate appointed to the faculty.

William E. Martin; BA ’71; Prof. of Logic and Anthropology (Sociology) and Librarian, 1894-1922.

Eliza Martin; BS I’97; Librarian 1922-1938.

David Jayne Hill’s (President, 1879-1888; Prof, 1877-1888) wife and children.

Roy Grier Bostwick; BA ’05; Trustee from 1919 to 1947, Chair 1941-1947.

Christy Mathewson; X ‘02

William G. Owens; BA ’80; taught 1880 to 1935 in various capacities; first Prof. of Chemistry.

Charles Sexton James; Prof. of Mathematics and Natural Philosophy, 1851-1877.

Augusta Tucker Loomis; Institute ’57; third wife of Justin R. Loomis; their son, Andrew Gregg Loomis, BA ’95, was a student in Columbia Law School when Justin R. Loomis died in 1898.

Andrew Gregg Tucker; BA ’62; wounded at Gettysburg and died thereafter.

George Barron Miller; X ’66 (Miller Circle)

Harry E. (Moose) McCormick; X ’04 (Slifer plot)

Elysee Aviragnet; Director of the School of Music.
William Cyrus Bartol; BA ’72; Prof. of Mathematics (and Astronomy), 1881-1928.

John Howard Harris; BA ’69; President, 1889-1919.

Walter Kremer Rhodes; Ph.B ’03; Professor of Electrotechnics, later Electrical Engr., 1907-1943

Robert L. Rooke, BS in EE ’13; Trustee from 1930 to 1975; Secretary of Bd., 1948-1970.

Ephraim Heim, BA ’93, Prof. of Economics and Political Science, 1899-1930; began teaching in 1897.

Thomas F. Hamblin, Prof. of Latin and Greek, 1892-1928.

Frank Morton Simpson, BS ’95; first Prof. of Physics, 1907-1943; began teaching in 1902.

Llewyn Phillips, BA ’92; Prof. of Rhetoric and Oratory; first Professor of Education, 1916; second Dean of the College, 1918-1923.; began teaching in 1892.

Martin Linneaus Drum, Ph.B ’02; joined the faculty in 1909; Prof. of Surveying, 1915-1944 (Dept. of Civil Engineering)

Charles Lindemann, BA ’98; Prof of Applied Mathematics; first Prof. of Civil Engr.; served as a professor from 1907 to 1938.

William Emory Hunt, President from 1919-1931.

George H. Ramer, BA ’50; USMCR: one of two Bucknell Congressional Medal of Honor awardees; also awarded the Purple Heart. Heartbreak Ridge, Korean Conflict.

Frank E. Burpee, BA '01; joined faculty in 1905; Prof. of Mechanical Engr., 1913-1937; Superintendent of Building & Grounds, 1905- mid 1940’s.

John H. (Buck) Shott, Secretary of the Alumni Association.

Biographical information for people whose names are in bold may be found in “Explore Bucknell’s History (The Bucknell Photohistory) at the following URL:

http://www.departments.bucknell.edu/edu/photo_history/